From:

To: Aquind Interconnector
Subject: RE: Aquind Interconnector
Date: 20 November 2019 14:59:25

Dear Mr Fedden,

Whilst the applicant may have consulted this Authority, given the distance of the proposal from
our administrative boundary we have no wish to comment or be consulted further in regard to

this matter.
Regards,

Simon Barnett
Development Manager

Development Management

Planning and Regeneration

Gosport Borough Council

Town Hall, High Street, Gosport, Hampshire PO12 1EB
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https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Finfrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk%2F&data=02%7C01%7Caquind%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C59a988250a2c448b757908d76dca3b15%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637098587645938682&sdata=gDEP%2FZIciVqhI5Df2X3q61M%2BLo%2Bvq0nlD9pt%2BQ22I9s%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Forganisations%2Fplanning-inspectorate&data=02%7C01%7Caquind%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C59a988250a2c448b757908d76dca3b15%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637098587645938682&sdata=Iu1gqgf0ImH3tfrR4iCVxNXxM0WXphOKPw8K0lJqBp0%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Finfrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk%2Fhelp%2Fprivacy-and-cookie%2F&data=02%7C01%7Caquind%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C59a988250a2c448b757908d76dca3b15%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637098587645948665&sdata=9SU1lTQ7MeksZWCaz%2BnKhwdwML3T%2FsQFHgZCEjAXA%2Fg%3D&reserved=0



